
          

 

 

CORONADO 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 4, 2020 
4:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Suite 374 

Miami Lakes, FL 33014 

www.coronadocdd.org 
305.777.0761 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

May 4, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

Conference Call Number: (877) 873-8018 
Access Code: 9977994 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication............................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. November 21, 2019 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes………………………..Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Soft Gate/Security Camera/Speed Hump Improvement Project 

2. Update Regarding Potential Transfer of Perimeter Wall – Coronado Master Association to 
     Coronado Community Development District 

3. Staff Report as Required 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2020-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget……..Page 6 

2. Discussion Regarding Vehicle Decal Distribution 

3. Consequences Resulting from Gate Implementation 

4. Consider 2nd Amendment to the Aquatic Maintenance Agreement……………………………...Page 15 

5. Discussion Regarding Possibility of Installing Additional Surveillance Cameras 

I. Administrative & Operational Matters  

1. Discussion Regarding Qualifying Period – Noon, June 8, 2020 - noon, June 12, 2020 

J. Board Member and Staff Closing Comments 

K. Adjourn 

 



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING  
HELD DURING PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY DUE TO COVID‐19 

 
CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
Notice  is hereby  given  that  the Board of  Supervisors  (“Board”) of  the Coronado Community 
Development District (“District”) will hold a Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors on May 
4,  2020,  at  4:00  p.m.  to  be  conducted  by  telephonic  conferencing    communications media 
technology pursuant to Executive Orders 20‐52 and 20‐69 issued by Governor DeSantis on March 
9,  2020,  and March  20,  2020,  respectively,  and  pursuant  to  Section  120.54(5)(b)2.,  Florida 
Statutes.  Anyone wishing to access and participate in the meeting should refer to the District’s 
website www.coronadocdd.org or contact District Office at (305) 777‐0761 beginning seven (7) 
days in advance of the meeting to obtain access information.  The meeting is being held for the 
necessary public purpose of considering  the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget and any 
District business which may lawfully and properly come before the Board.   
   
While it is necessary to hold the above referenced meeting of the District’s Board of Supervisors 
utilizing communications media technology due to the current COVID‐19 public health emergency, 
the District fully encourages public participation in a safe and efficient manner.  Toward that end, 
participants are strongly encouraged to submit questions and comments to the District Manager 
to the following email address asilva@sdsinc.org, or mailing questions or comments to Armando 
Silva at 6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Suite 374, Miami Lakes, Florida, 33014 by April 27, 2020, at 4:00 
p.m.  in advance of  the meeting  to  facilitate  the Board’s  consideration of  such questions and 
comments  during  the meeting.    Participants may  also  submit  questions  or  comments  to  the 
District Manager by telephone by calling (305) 777‐0761 by the same time noted above. 
 
A copy of  the agenda may be obtained  from Special District Services,  Inc., 6625 Miami Lakes 
Drive,  Suite  374, Miami  Lakes,  Florida,  33014,  and/or  toll  free  at  1‐877‐737‐4922  (“District 
Manager’s  Office”)  during  normal  business  hours  or  on  the  District’s  website 
www.coronadocdd.org. The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance 
with the provisions of Florida  law for community development districts.   The meeting may be 
continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on the record at such meeting. 

 
Any person requiring special accommodations in order to access and participate in the meeting 
because of a disability or physical  impairment should contact the District Manager’s Office at 
least forty‐eight (48) hours prior to the meeting.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 
contact  the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7‐1‐1, or 1‐800‐955‐8771  (TTY)  / 1‐800‐955‐8770 
(Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager’s Office. 
 
As indicated above, this meeting will be conducted by media communications technology.  Anyone 
requiring assistance  in order  to obtain access  to  the  telephonic,  video  conferencing, or other 
communications media  technology  being  utilized  to  conduct  this meeting  should  contact  the 
District Manager’s Office at least forty‐eight (48) hours prior to the meeting.  Similarly, any person 
requiring  or  that  otherwise may  need  assistance  accessing  or  participating  in  this meeting 
because  of  a  disability  or  physical  impairment  is  strongly  encouraged  to  contact  the District 
Manager’s Office at least forty‐eight (48) hours in advance so that arrangements may be made. 
  Page 1



Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 
considered at the Meetings  is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
 
CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
WWW.CORONADOCDD.ORG  
 
PUBLISH:    MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW    04/27/20 
               

Page 2



Page 1 of 3 
 

CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Armando Silva called the November 21, 2019, Regular Board Meeting and Public 
Hearing of the Coronado Community Development District to order at 6:25 p.m. in the Doral Legacy 
Park – Second Floor Conference Room located at 811400 NW 82nd Terrace, Doral, Florida 33178. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Silva presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Miami Daily Business Review on October 7, 2019, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2019/2020 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Silva determined that the attendance of Chairperson Erwin Santacruz, Vice Chairperson Gladys 
Huot and Supervisor Dahiane Rondon constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the 
meeting.  
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
District Counsel Michelle Rigoni (via telephone) of Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
 
Also present were: Eduardo Rondon, son of Dahiane Rondon, Doral, Florida  
 
D.        ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the Agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  October 17, 2019, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Mr. Silva presented the minutes of the October 17, 2019, Regular Board Meeting and asked if there 
were any changes and/or corrections. 
 
There being no comments or changes, a motion was made by Ms. Huot, seconded by Mr. Santacruz 
and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the October 17, 2019, Regular Board Meeting, as 
presented.  
 
Note: A motion was made by Mr. Santacruz, seconded by Ms. Huot and unanimously made recessing 
the Regular Meeting and simultaneously opening the Public Hearing at approximately 6:27 p.m.  
 
G. PUBLIC HEARING – ADOPTION OF AMENDED AND RESTATED RULES OF 
PROCEDURE 

Page 3



Page 2 of 3 
 

  1. Proof of Publication 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Public Hearing had been 
published in Miami Daily Business Review on October 23, 2019, and October 24, 2019, as legally 
required.  
 
  2.  Receive Public Comment on Adopting Amended & Restated Rules of Procedure 
 
Mr. Silva opened the public comment portion of the public hearing to receive comments on the 
amended & restated rules of procedure. There being no comments from the public on the amended 
and restated rules of procedure, Mr. Silva closed the public comment portion of the Public Hearing. 
 
  3.  Consider Resolution No. 2019-08 – Adopting Amended & Restated Rules of 
Procedure 
 
Resolution No. 2019-08 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2019-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING AMENDED AND RESTATED RULES OF 
PROCEDURE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Santacruz, seconded by Ms. Huot and passed unanimously to adopt 
Resolution No. 2019-08, as presented. 
 
Note: At approximately 6:33 p.m., Mr. Silva closed the Public Hearing and simultaneously 
reconvened the Regular Meeting. 
 
H.  OLD BUSINESS 

1. Update Regarding Soft Gate/Security Camera/Speed Hump Improvement Project 
 
Mr. Silva advised that Martha Arango of Arking Solutions indicated that she was awaiting a response 
from Miami-Dade County (the “County”) Department of Economic Resources (“DERM”) regarding 
the recently submitted Tree Relocation Permit.  Once the Tree Relocation Permit is signed by a 
representative of the County DERM, then Ms. Arango will deliver it to the City of Doral (the “City”) 
for the issuance of the permit by the City.  Another update regarding this topic will be provided at the 
next meeting. 

 
2.   Staff Report, as Required 

 
There was no Staff Report at this time. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Potential Transfer of Perimeter Wall – Coronado Master 
Association to Coronado Community Development District 
 

Page 4



Page 3 of 3 
 

Mr. Santacruz, on behalf of the Coronado Master Association (the “Association”), noted that the 
Association had yet to make a decision regarding the potential conveyance of the perimeter wall from 
the Association to the District. More information regarding this matter will be discussed at an 
upcoming meeting.  
  
J. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 

 1.      Staff Report, as Required 

There was no Staff Report at this time. 
  
K.  BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Silva stated that unless an emergency were to occur, the Board will not have to meet until after 
the New Year. Holiday wishes were exchanged by those in attendance.  
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Santacruz, 
seconded by Ms. Huot and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________                  ______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 

A   RESOLUTION    OF   THE   BOARD   OF   SUPERVISORS    OF   
THE CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 
AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO 
FLORIDA LAW AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board 

of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Coronado Community Development District (the 
"District") prior to June 15, 2020, a proposed operating budget and debt service budget for 
Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and 
 
             WHEREAS, the Board has considered the proposed budgets and desires to set the 
required public hearing thereon. 
 
            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CORONADO COMMUMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, THAT: 
 
1. The operating and debt service budgets proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby approved as the basis for conducting a 
public hearing to adopt said budgets. 
 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget is 
hereby declared and set for ________________, 2020 at 6:15 p.m.  The hearing may be 
conducted remotely, pursuant to ___________ media technology and/or by telephone pursuant 
to Executive Orders 20-52 and 20-69 issued by Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, and 
March 20, 2020, as such orders may be extended, respectively, and pursuant to Section 
120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes.  In the event that conditions allow the meeting to be held in 
person, it will be held at the following location:  
 

LOCATION:  Doral Legacy Park Second Floor Conference Room 
11400 NW 82nd Terrace, Doral, Florida 33178 
           

3. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the proposed budgets to 
Miami-Dade County and the City of Doral at least sixty (60) days prior to the hearing set 
above. 
 
4. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District's Secretary is further 
d irected to post these approved budgets on the District's website at least two days before the 
budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2. If the District does not have its own website, 
the District's Secretary is directed to transmit these approved budgets to the manager or 
administrator of Miami-Dade County for posting on its website. 
 
5.   Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the manner prescribed in Florida law. 

Page 6



6.   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

   
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 4th day of May, 2020. 

 

ATTEST:      CORONADO COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 
Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budgets 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



EXHIBIT A  

(Proposed FY 2019/2020 Budgets) 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



  Coronado
  Community Development District

     Proposed Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2020/2021

      October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



1 
 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND SOLITUDE LAKE 

MANAGEMENT, LLC, FOR AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 

This Second Amendment (“Second Amendment”) is made and entered into this ___ day 
of __________, 2020, by and between: 
 

Coronado Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes and 
the laws of the State of Florida (“District”), and 
 
Solitude Lake Management, LLC, f/k/a Aquatic Systems, Inc., whose address 
is 1320 Brookwood Drive, Suite H, Little Rock, AR 72202 (“Contractor” and, 
together with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor previously entered into an agreement for 
aquatic maintenance services, dated August 15, 2014, as amended on September 18, 2014 
(together the “Agreement”), attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 18 of the Agreement, the Parties desire to amend the 

Agreement as set forth in more detail in Section 2 below; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each of the Parties hereto has the authority to execute this Second 
Amendment and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each Party has satisfied all 
conditions precedent to the execution of this Second Amendment so that this Second 
Amendment constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each Party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Contractor agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Agreement is hereby affirmed and continues to constitute a valid and 
binding agreement between the Parties.  Except as described in Section 2 of this Second 
Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and obligations of the Parties under the 
Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, including, but not limited to, the engagement of 
services, indemnification and sovereign immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully 
enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The Agreement is hereby amended as follows:  
 

A. The Agreement is hereby amended to reflect that Solitude Lake Management, 
LLC, hereby assumes all duties and obligations of the Contractor under the 
Agreement, and the District hereby consents to such assignment or assumption.  
Contractor’s address for purposes of giving notices under the Agreement: 
 

Page 15



2 
 

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 
1320 Brookwood Drive, Suite H 
Little Rock, AR 72202 
 
District’s address for purposes of giving notices under the Agreement: 
 
Coronado Community Development District 
2501A Burns Road 
 Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 
Attention: District Manager 
 
With copy to: 
 
Hopping Green and Sams, P.A. 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attention: District Counsel 

 
B. Compensation for the services shall be amended in accordance with Exhibit B.  
Such payment shall be due and payable in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.  
To the extent that any terms or conditions found in Exhibit B conflict with the terms of 
the Agreement or this Second Amendment, the Agreement and this Second Amendment 
control and shall prevail. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Second Amendment to 
the Agreement on the day and year first written above. 
 
 
ATTEST: CORONADO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ________________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
_____________________________ 
Print Name 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



3 
 

ATTEST: SOLITIUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT, LLC 
 
 
 
        
_____________________________  By:___________________________________ 
      Print:_________________________________  
      Its:___________________________________ 
_____________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Aquatic Maintenance Agreement and First Amendment 
Exhibit B: Proposal 

Page 17



4 
 

Exhibit A 
Aquatic Maintenance Agreement and First Amendment 

 
 

Page 18



5 
 

 
Exhibit B 
Proposal 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 19



6 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



10 
 

 

Page 24


	Coronado Community Development District - May 4, 2020 Special Board Meeting
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 21, 2019 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2020-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget
	Consider 2nd Amendment to the Aquatic Maintenance Agreement




